My records only show that 15 Crossland is a valid address and | have no open code
violations there.

Chuck

Charles Davey

Minimum Housing Inspector

Town of West Warwick

Building/Zoning & Minimum Housing Department
1170 Main Street

West Warwick, RI 02893

401-822-9222

Fax: 401-822-9252

From: Sarah Rapose <srapose@westwarwickri.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 9:17:36 AM

To: Charles Davey <cdavey@westwarwickri.org>; Alison Clark <aclark@westwarwickri.org>
Subject: FW: 10/15 CROSSLAND ROAD - Code, Permit & Special Assessment

Hello,
Please see below.

Very truly yours,

Sarah S. Rapose, MMC

West Warwick Town Clerk
1170 Main Street

West Warwick, Rl 02893
401-822-9201

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 6:17 PM

To: Sarah Rapose <srapose@westwarwickri.org>; Robert Assalone <rassalone@westwarwickri.org>
Subject: 10/15 CROSSLAND ROAD - Code, Permit & Special Assessment

Hello,

Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING PERMITS, CODE
VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FEES on record in any city, town, village, or port authority.

Requesting to provide the below information for the property.

Address: 10/15 CROSSLAND ROAD, West Warwick, Rl 02893
Parcel: 042-0061-0-000
Owner: MICHAEL SIDERSKI & MARY LYN SIDERSKI

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that
need attention and any fees due currently.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.



